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TRINITY LAKE HOUSE c. 1770 
Private 
A modest frame dwelling now in ruins, the Trinity Lake House 
exemplified a regionally popular eighteenth century house type 
that is elsewhere represented by such similar buildings as 
Mt. Pleasant, (CH-208), and the first stage of Linden, (CH-48). 

Unlike many others of this type, the Trinity Lake House retains 
most of its original interior woodwork, including beaded board 
wainscoting and a narrow corner stair enclosed by wide diagonal 
boards. Among its many interesting features are beaded ceilinq 
joists in the two first floor rooms and beaded roof collars in 
the two attic chambers. The front wall of the house, covered 
by a one story porch believed to be contemporary with the house, 
retains its original sheathing of beaded riven clapboards. 
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The Trinity Lake House, situated on the west bank of Trinity Lake, 
approximately one-half mile east of the junction of the entrance 
to Trinity Lake and Dubois Road, and about one and one-half mile 
northeast of Trinity Church, is only accessible via a path leading 
from the lake to its densely wooded hilltop site. Having been 
abandoned for about fifteen years the house has gradually fallen 
to ruin. It is nevertheless one of the most complete and inter­
esting examples of a regional house type popular from about 1750-
70 to about 1820. 

The house type this modest dwelling represents is characterized 
by a narrow facade, wide end elevations, two chimneys with pent 
at one end and two first floor rooms separated by a lateral 
partition. Similar examples would include Mt. Pleasant, (CH-
208), and the first stage of Linden, (CH-48), among others. 

Measuring 18' by 28' deep, the house was probably built during 
the fourth quarter of the eighteenth century. Its principal 
facade, covered by an original shed-roofed porch, faces directly 
east and has a centered door, to the right of which is a single 
9-over-6 pane window. The door and window casings are morticed, 
tenoned and pinned, the window frame being particularly note­
worthy for its heavy molded sill. The window and door arrangement 
of the rear, west elevation is a mirror image of the front. 
Initially, the north end had a large double chimney with pent, 
similar to that seen at Mt. Pleasant and Linden; however, this 
arrangement was later replaced by a single chimney with fire­
place openings on both sides. This elevation also had two small 
windows in the gable, one of which was later altered into a low 
door. A first floor window to the left of the former chimney area 
was introduced in about 1900. On the south end the house had a 
single window centered in the gable. This was later replaced 
by a door opening into the second floor level of a two story 
wing built against this elevation circa 1900. When built, the 
house was sheathed with beaded riven clapboards, those of the 
front wall are still preserved in excellent condition. The 
other two exposed elevations were resheathed at a later date. 

The east room of the original house retains almost all of its 
original interior woodwork, including wainscoting of vertical, 
random width beaded boards beneath a simple two-piece chairrail, 
and two-piece window and door surrounds. In the southeast corner 
is a narrow winding stair enclosed by wide, diagonal beaded boards. 
Beneath the winders of the stair is a small closet with a batten 
door hung on wrought "butterfly"hinges. A door on the south 
wall between the stair and the partition wall was probably 
installed when the south wing was built. The west room which 
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE 

A modest frame dwelling now in ruins, the Trinity Lake House exemplified 
a regionally popular eighteenth century house type that is elsewhere 
represented by such similar buildings as Mt. Pleasant, (CH-208), and 
the first stage of Linden, (CH-48). 

Unlike many others of this type, the Trinity Lake House retains most 
of its original interior woodwork, including beaded board wainscoting 
and a narrow corner stair enclosed by wide diagonal boards. Among its 
many interesting features are beaded ceiling joists in the two first 
floor rooms and beaded roof collars in the two attic chambers. The 
front wall of the house, covered by a one story porch believed tb be 
contemporary with the house, retains its original sheathing of beaded 
riven clapboards. 

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY 



IJMAJOR BIBLIOGRAPHICAL REFERENCES 

CONTINUE ON SE~ARATE SHEET I~ NECESSARY 

II!JGEOGRAPHICAL DATA 
ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROPERTY--------

VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION 

The Trinity Lake House is located on a 1, 129-acre 
tract of land identified as parcel 9, Map 66 of 
the Charles County Tax Map (revised Jan. 1976). 
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is narrower than the east room, had all of its woodwork replaced 
in about 1830-50. Neither room retains a mantel; it is probable 
that both were removed at the same time as the chimneys. The 
ceilings of both rooms originally displayed exposed and painted 
beaded ceiling joists, now covered by lath and plaster. 

In the attic are two narrow bedchambers with plastered walls 
and two-piece window and door surrounds, the latter retaining 
traces of their early red paint. Both rooms have a single 
dormer window installed in the mid-nineteenth century. The 
ceilings of the two bedchambers, as well as the small stair­
passage, once displayed exposed and whitewashed beaded collars 
with planked boards above. 

In the first half of the nineteenth century the right north 
end chimney and pent were removed and a one and one-half story 
frame wing built against this elevation. The chimney that was 
removed was replaced by a slightly larger one with back-to­
back fireplaces servicing the single first floor room of the 
wing and the west first floor room of the house. Little 
remains of the wing today except its brick foundation piers 
and portions of the northeast corner, the latter retaining 
evidence of a narrow enclosed stair which stood there. At 
a date subsequent to the addition of the wing the remaining 
chimney of the house was removed. 

In about 1900 the house was again enlarged, this time by a 
two story, two bay frame wing built against the south end. 
Its gable roof is positioned at a right angle to the original 
house. 


